



Date: 02/11/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/10/2023 To 31/10/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Jurisdiction	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20233055	6 HEATHERGLEN CRES, Rocky View County AB 03329053 NW-29-23-28-04 LBP:8-11-2210706	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	3516	\$ 2,339,575.	0.	0.
PRBD20233059	292031 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410004 NE-10-26-29-04 LBP:3-1-2310428	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	29350	\$ 22,114,400.	0.	0.
PRBD20234484	285243 FRONTIER ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04306013 SW-06-24-28-04 LBP:1-2-0814268	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	27289	\$ 20,561,842.	0.	0.
PRBD20234625	1, 292028 CROSSPOINTE RD, Rocky View County AB 06410083 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:9-6-2210385	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	1952	\$ 756,504.	0.	0.
PRBD20234775	275170 DICKSON STEVENSON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 07536003 NW-36-27-01-05 LBP:1--9811310	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	245	\$ 270,600.	0.	0.
PRBD20234852	260081 NOSE CREEK BLVD, Rocky View County AB 06404606 SW-04-26-29-04 LBP:5-2-2311585	03-Alteration and improvements	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	Division 5	9466	\$ 3,668,040.	0.	0.
PRBD20234995	292188 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410094 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-2310576	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	7824	\$ 5,542,779.	0.	0.
PRBD20234996	292176 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410094 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-2310576	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	7089	\$ 4,996,548.	0.	0.
PRBD20235222	285088 FRONTIER ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04306041 SE-06-24-28-04 LBP:9-1-1113710	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	10382	\$ 4,023,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/11/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**  
**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/10/2023 To 31/10/2023

PRBD20235456	16, 60 CARMEK DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03332087 NW-32-23-28-04 LBP:44-3-2211282	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	27216	\$ 9,995,107.	0.	0.
PRBD20235886	10, 292230 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410060 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-2211931	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	2090	\$ 810,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 75,078,395.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/11/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/10/2023 To 31/10/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20232864	161 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705068 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:12-3-1612676	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	212	\$ 417,790.	1.	0.
PRBD20232936	224140 RGE RD 283, Rocky View County AB 02327017 NW-27-22-28-04 LBP:1-1-0010226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	242	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20233360	33 NORTH BRIDGES LANDING, Langdon AB 03215184 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:3-6-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	260	\$ 375,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20233562	320 MORNING VISTA MANOR, Rocky View County AB 04723170 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:24-2-0811193	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	47	\$ 125,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233733	284199 TWP RD 224, Rocky View County AB 02320029 NW-20-22-28-04 AddLegal:Exc Plan 0815342, 2311596	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	103	\$ 60,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20233867	274103 RGE RD 51, Rocky View County AB 07926010 SE-26-27-05-05 LBP:3--9610752	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	141	\$ 245,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20233918	60 MOUNT VISTA ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06826020 SE-26-26-04-05 LBP:-15-7610351	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	260	\$ 285,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20234008	20 VILLOSA RIDGE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05702149 NE-02-25-03-05 LBP:28-5-9710304	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	127	\$ 250,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20234040	144 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222764 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:3-8-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	185	\$ 299,046.	1.	0.



Date: 02/11/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/10/2023 To 31/10/2023

PRBD20234087	7 BOW SPRING LANE, Rocky View County AB 05711137 NW-11-25-03-05 LBP:7-1-0212663	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	920	\$ 1,800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20234200	A, 41090 TWP RD 245, Rocky View County AB 04835001 SE-35-24-04-05 AddLegal:SOUTH OF HWY 1/4	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	35	\$ 225,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20234263	A, 41 SHARP HILL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06428025 SE-28-26-29-04 LBP:9-2-9512484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 5	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	92	\$ 80,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20234297	115 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618651 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:4-15-2310096	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	386	\$ 985,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20234548	71 CAMPBELL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05619021 NW-19-25-02-05 LBP:3-2-7319 GP	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	90	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20234559	19 BRIDGES DRIVE, Langdon AB 03215122 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:34-2-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	391	\$ 415,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20234573	351 NORTHERN LIGHTS GREEN, Rocky View County AB 03222782 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:8-9-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	190	\$ 342,587.	1.	0.
PRBD20234663	29 WATERMARK LANE, Rocky View County AB 05618631 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:3-12-2310096	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	403	\$ 1,200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20234734	A, 18 GRACEWOOD ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04721075 NE-21-24-03-05 LBP:9-2-0712225	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	178	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20234811	171 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222706 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:2-3-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	255	\$ 401,695.	1.	0.



Date: 02/11/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/10/2023 To 31/10/2023

PRBD20234846	120 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618644 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:17-14-2310096	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	503	\$ 1,050,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20234867	9 NORTH BRIDGES LANDING, Langdon AB 03215190 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:9-6-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	273	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20234882	87 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618559 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:43-5-2210308	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	382	\$ 980,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20234918	58 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223950 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:4-4-2110339	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	215	\$ 350,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20234929	212 WATERPOINTE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05618546 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:26-14-2111408	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	471	\$ 2,000,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20234949	23 GRANDVIEW PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04714046 SW-14-24-03-05 LBP:30-2-0611508	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	103	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20234961	648 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013353 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 352--2111703	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	128	\$ 392,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20234966	649 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013326 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 325--2111703	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	152	\$ 418,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235019	167 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222707 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:3-3-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	215	\$ 357,291.	1.	0.
PRBD20235037	254 NORTHERN LIGHTS VIEW, Rocky View County AB 03222788 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:2-10-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	189	\$ 350,771.	1.	0.



Date: 02/11/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/10/2023 To 31/10/2023

PRBD20235053	320 MORNING VISTA MANOR, Rocky View County AB 04723170 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:24-2-0811193	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	69	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235127	30086 BUNNY HOLLOW DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06712120 SE-12-26-03-05 LBP:1-5-2110496	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	64	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235131	169 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214486 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:18-12-1812355	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	285	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235134	24 WESTBLUFF BAY, Rocky View County AB 04617009 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:1-1-7811257	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	710	\$ 1,500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235136	24 WESTBLUFF BAY, Rocky View County AB 04617009 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:1-1-7811257	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	157	\$ 400,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235138	263172 BUTTE HILLS WAY, Rocky View County AB 06422056 NW-22-26-29-04 LBP:20-2-9912375	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	221	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235156	159 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222709 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:5-3-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	210	\$ 346,616.	1.	0.
PRBD20235174	355 NORTHERN LIGHTS GREEN, Rocky View County AB 03222783 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:9-9-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	198	\$ 371,030.	1.	0.
PRBD20235182	2 NORTH BRIDGES GARDEN, Langdon AB 03215135 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:13-3-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	268	\$ 415,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235195	116 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618645 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:18-14-2310096	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	433	\$ 1,600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235223	108 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708187 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:16-30-1911856	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	198	\$ 316,899.	1.	0.





Date: 02/11/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/10/2023 To 31/10/2023

PRBD20235238	231100 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB 03208005 NW-08-23-27-04 AddLegal:SOUTH & WEST CANAL 1/4	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	143	\$ 250,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235239	108 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707162 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:22-14-1910632	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	276	\$ 462,472.	1.	0.
PRBD20235270	227 MISTY MORNING DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04606144 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 101--9813459	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	12	\$ 90,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235307	228 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222733 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:10-6-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	175	\$ 265,896.	1.	0.
PRBD20235316	127 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618648 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:1-15-2310096	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	401	\$ 1,200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235352	31 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618606 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:4-10-2310096	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	451	\$ 1,456,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235364	292190 BUTTE HILLS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06422053 NW-22-26-29-04 LBP:22-1-9912375	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	223	\$ 112,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235418	28 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707147 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:7-14-1910632	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	259	\$ 522,925.	1.	0.
PRBD20235428	148 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708351 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-34-2211906	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	69	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235430	148 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708351 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-34-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	234	\$ 603,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20235442	22 ARNICA VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05708012 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:5-6-1611385	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	265	\$ 347,547.	1.	0.



Date: 02/11/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/10/2023 To 31/10/2023

PRBD20235471	213 ARTISTS VIEW WAY, Rocky View County AB 04630050 NW-30-24-02-05 LBP:27-1-7510024	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	48	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235480	243 MOUNTAIN RIVER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04710009 10-24-03-05 LBP:15-A-618 LK AddLegal:NORTH HALF	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	6	\$ 78,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235557	263225 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB 06219004 NE-19-26-27-04	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	130	\$ 300,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235612	243072 RGE RD 281A, Rocky View County AB 04323091 SE-23-24-28-04 LBP:10-1-0715731	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 51,874.	0.	0.
PRBD20235755	30152 ELBOW RIVER DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04701023 NW-01-24-03-05 LBP:53--7910905	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	30	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235833	20 COWAN ST NW, Langdon AB 03222095 SE-22-23-27-04 LBP:4-11-8711396	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	65	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235860	139 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708266 NW-8-25-03-05 LBP:10-29-2211906	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	67	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 27,069,339.

Total Dwellings Created: 39.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.





**Date: 02/11/2023 Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/10/2023 To 31/10/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20232725	280001 DICKSON STEVENSON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 08501002 SW-01-28-01-05 AddLegal:Exc Rd 9211080 including RD Allow.	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	29	\$ 25,620.	0.	0.
PRBD20233589	230163 RGE RD 51A, Rocky View County AB 03902008 NE-02-23-05-05 AddLegal:S 530' W RD	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	18	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20234896	78 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707290 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:8-18-2210146	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	91	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235079	261249 RGE RD 40, Rocky View County AB 06812001 NE-12-26-04-05 LBP:1-1-1612493	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	21	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235165	262011 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07122007 NE-22-27-26-04 AddLegal:N OF CREEK 1/4	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	90	\$ 300.	1.	0.
PRBD20235194	32172 WILLOW WAY, Rocky View County AB 06715053 NW-15-26-03-05 LBP:1-5-0715928	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	37	\$ 16,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235267	304 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB 10013157 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 155--1111762	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 24,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235385	30092 BUNNY HOLLOW DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06712023 SE-12-26-03-05 LBP:2-5-2110496	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 45,979.	0.	0.
PRBD20235388	30076 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06713045 SE-13-26-03-05 LBP:1--9312402 AddLegal:Exc Rd 9912401	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	181	\$ 28,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/11/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/10/2023 To 31/10/2023

PRBD20235395	71 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215094 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:6-3-2011558	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	15	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235396	303 LEIGHTON VIEW, Rocky View County AB 04702098 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 7--0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	17	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235398	30173 WOODLAND WAY, Rocky View County AB 06701007 NW-01-26-03-05 LBP:1-2-1811302	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	61	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235443	22 PIKE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05708108 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:20-24-1911856	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 12,547.	0.	0.
PRBD20235467	96 GLENDALE COURT, Rocky View County AB 06704022 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:2-4-9611907	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 15,877.	0.	0.
PRBD20235537	26 ARROWLEAF LANDING, Rocky View County AB 05707040 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:14-7-1612676	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235550	45 PARK DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04329067 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:50-1-1013145	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	129	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235574	40061 RETREAT ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06812046 SE-12-26-04-05 LBP:3-4-9411847	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 26,707.	0.	0.
PRBD20235588	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	47	\$ 24,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20235599	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	47	\$ 24,570.	0.	0.



Date: 02/11/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/10/2023 To 31/10/2023

PRBD20235600	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	15- Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	47	\$ 24,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20235654	26 ARROWLEAF LANDING, Rocky View County AB 05707040 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:14-7-1612676	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 34,276.	0.	0.
PRBD20235673	347 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214336 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:1-10-1014390	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 30,393.	0.	0.
PRBD20235678	19 BEARSPAW WAY, Rocky View County AB 05630111 NE-30-25-02-05 LBP:3-8-0411662	15- Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	13	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235702	86 ELK WILLOW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03909020 SW-09-23-05-05 LBP:10-1-8010270	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 31,419.	0.	0.
PRBD20235783	304 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB 10013157 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 155--1111762	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	51	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235872	15 BENT TREE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606125 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 82--9813459	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	30	\$ 46,870.	0.	0.
PRBD20236007	275005 TWP RD 240, Rocky View County AB 03231009 NE-31-23-27-04 LBP:5--9611897	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 23,591.	0.	0.
PRBD20236015	144 COTTAGECLUB CO, Rocky View County AB 10013260 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 259--2010713	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	4	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20236049	25 BEARSPAW MEADOWS WAY NW, Rocky View County AB 05607018 SE-07-25-02-05 LBP:3-2-7510139	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 39,351.	0.	0.



Date: 02/11/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/10/2023 To 31/10/2023

PRBD20236104	509 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707206 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:16-16-1910632	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20236131	35206 TWP RD 242, Rocky View County AB 04718008 SW-18-24-03-05 LBP:-2-9310129	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 22,997.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value \$ 685,637.  
(000's):  
Total Dwellings Created: 1.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/11/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/10/2023 To 31/10/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20232030	260036 RGE RD 291, Rocky View County AB 36401004 SW-01-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-0612816 AddLegal:Exc. Plan 0710376	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	568	\$ 1.	0.	0.
PRBD20232246	1, 149 HIGH PLAINS PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06412015 SW-12-26-29-04 LBP:11-1-1411721	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	186	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233590	258 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707342 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:3-20-2211960	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	650-Day care, nursing home, rest home, home for the blind, charitable home,	325	\$ 236,250.	0.	0.
PRBD20234771	10, 292230 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410060 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-2211931	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	76	\$ 97,818.	0.	0.
PRBD20234917	25244 TWP RD 282, Rocky View County AB 08618005 SW-18-28-02-05 LBP:-1-9211396	01-New construction	Division 4	410-Primary industry building; farm building, hunting and fishing camp, for	246	\$ 180,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235217	292190 NOSE CREEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06403002 SW-03-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-2310512 AddLegal:Exc Plan 2311709	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	71	\$ 114,699.	0.	0.
PRBD20235310	29, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404042 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 29--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235491	360, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404373 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 360--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 600.	0.	0.
PRBD20235564	89, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404102 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 89--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.



Date: 02/11/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/10/2023 To 31/10/2023

PRBD20235624	242, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404255 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 242--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 1,300.	0.	0.
PRBD20235966	182, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404195 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 182--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235991	127, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404140 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 127--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 400.	0.	0.
PRBD20236008	73, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404086 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 73--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 643,568.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.





Date: 02/11/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions**

Report generated from 01/10/2023 To 31/10/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20235376	19 RIVER DRIVE NORTH, Bragg Creek AB 03913077 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:1-6-1741 EW AddLegal:Exc Plan 1812034	00-Demolition	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ .	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ .

Total Dwellings Deleted: 1.